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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 8:42 PM
To: H
Subject: FW: White House Blog: Renewed Commitment to Global Vaccines and Immunizations
Will Save Lives

From: Richardson, Karen E. {maiito
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 5:50 PM
To: Richardson, Karen E.

Subject: White House Blog: Renewed Commitment to Global Vaccines and Immunizations Will Save Lives

http://www.whitehouse.gov/blog/2011/06/15/renewed-commitment-global-vaccines-and-immunizations-will-save-
lives

The White House Blog

Renewed Commitment to Global Vaccines and Immunizations Will
Save Lives

Posted by Gayle Smith on June 15, 2011 at 03:54 PM EDT

During a time when we all — including the federal government — need to live within our means and find places
to cut spending, any investments made by your government need to meet the test of whether it is an effective
and efficient use of taxpayer dollars.

Immunizing children from preventable diseases meets that test. As USAID Administrator Raj Shah announced
in London on Monday, by making a multi-year commitment to the Global Alliance for Vaccines and
Immunizations (GAVI), the US is able to get the most from our investment — leveraging a pledge of $450
million over three years more than eight-fold into billions of dollars in commitments from other donors,
including the UK, the Gates Foundation, Norway and others.

Together, these commitments will help save the lives of 4 million children over the next five years, by getting
more vaccines to more children and by helping to ensure the quantities of vaccines needed to lower the prices
for new vaccines such as those that protect against pneumonia and diarrhea, the world’s two most potent
childhood killers. All in all, we will be able to immunize more than 250 million children and prevent more than
four million premature deaths.

Investments in vaccines are one of the best and most cost-effective life-saving investments for the world’s
children, which is why we’ve made tough choices and trade-offs within our current global health portfolio to
make this commitment. As Administrator Shah said: "In this fiscal climate, a multi-year pledge is an extremely
difficult commitment to make. But we have made tough reallocations across our portfolio in order to make that
commitment because only a multi-year pledge will ensure the highest possible return for every taxpayer dollar.
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Not only will our commitment inspire the generosity of other donors, it will help drive economies of scale that
lower the cost of vaccines, allowing us to save even more lives. Just last week, GAVI reached an agreement
with GlaxoSmithKline to cut the cost of the rotavirus vaccine by 67%. That kind of reduction is only possible
with the guaranteed demand a multi-year pledge provides."

In the lead up to GAVI’s conferenée, the White House received thousands of phone éalls, emails, and signed
petitions calling for continued U.S. support for GAVL. The ONE Campaign issued a statement of support
following our announcement, including praise from Bono who noted the President was “in it to win it.”

The U.S. has played a lead role in GAVI since its inception, and is a world leader in support of every aspect of
the vaccines value chain, including research, development, vaccine affordability, delivery systems, and policy
coordination. :

Gayle Smith is Special Assistant to the President and Senior Director for Development and Democracy for the National
Security Staff

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05781153 Date: 09/30/2015




	Page 1
	Page 2

